March 29

WASHINGTON, 24.—Col. Huggins, of sor of Internal Revenue, arrived in this an early day. He does not intend to eral Raphael. city last evening. He reports that he recommend action on it during the The government has requested the was seized while making assessments in his district, in Monroe Co., Miss., recently, by a band of disguised men. they may form, from official data, a
He was severely horsewhipped and judgment of the question under discusto Versailles, but, failing to appear, he severely to leave the country at once the warned to leave the country at once. sion. will be tried for disobedience to orders. Col. Huggins has seen Commissoner officers shall be protected at any cost. with in the same manner.

ward J. Murphy, was concluded in the Fourth District Court this evening. It was shown that on the 31st of December Gunn received an anonymous letyears old, had been debauched by Murphy, who was a notorious seducer, havately charged his sister with the fact, and she acknowledged it. He then took a pistol, went on the street, found Murphey and shot him down. The deminutes. The whole audience joined The court instantly adjourned.

will occupy the whole of Monday. It is already in type, and takes up fourteen columns of the Globe. Answers may or may not be made the next day, but at any rate there is no prospect of the Ku-Klux debate being resumed before the Senate till Tuesday or Wednes-

day. Du il bemeen en lent anives . noi

NEW YORK, 25 .- A special telegram from Panama gives further items of the terrible flood in Peru. The town of itants, had only three houses left stand- day, unless by that time Thiers is masing. In Payta the water was three feet | ter of the situation. in the streets.

ment is called on to protest against it | ity in Paris. Jules Favre read a letter as the first step towards annexing all from Bismarck, who says that events in

the United States.

MEMPHIS.—A Little Rock special dispatch says a most disgraceful scene ocmeasure sent by the Senate, regardless of law or precedent, over the protest of the Conservatives, who, seeing that all was lost, unless a quorum was defeated, at eleven o'clock, a sufficient number left to leave the House below a quorum. A call for the House was ordered, the doors locked and the sergeant-at-arms dispatched for the absentees. Then followed a scene of disorder and confusion that would have disgraced a town meeting house. Whisky flowed freely and cigars were circulated, and a dozen members were addressing the chair at ] once. In the midst of all, one member, Mason, who could scarcely preserve his equilibrium, was speaking when Barber, colored, rose to a point of order and proceeded to address the chair. Mason continued his remarks in a loud voice and the chair could not hear Barber. The latter left his chair, advanced up said: "Mr. Speaker, his eyes flashing,

Armed vigilantes entered the jail at Virginia City, this morning before daybreak, covered the jailer with muskets, took out Arthur Perkins Heffnan, who killed one Smith in a saloon row a few weeks since, and hanged him. They numbered two or three hundred, armed

ing up a book and brandishing it over

his head. At this point the Speaker

succeeded in restoring order.

coercion of the independence of Hayti, with muskets belonging to the national a terror-stricken retreat. At least 30 by the presence, in the ports of that Re- guard. They established patrols in all persons were killed and wounded. To. public, United States war vessels, and the streets of Virginia, and conducted Baron Nathan received two shots in

County, living near Petersburg, was been called to arms, and fighting is hip. Red and White STEER, two years old, up-

and should be abandoned. Washington, 26.-The President Paris. 28 Main and State of Washington, 26.-The President Paris. will transmit the report of the San VERSAILLES .- It is reported that the Aberdeen, Miss., Assistant U.S. Asses- Domingo commission to Congress, at people in Paris have assassinated Gento be read by the people, in order that innocent may suffer.

The joint high commission will con- PARIS, 22, 10 a.m.—There has been Pleasanton and Secretary Boutwell, and clude its labors in a few weeks. As- no further bloodshed since six o'clock. has been assured that he and other surances come from three distinguished The armed insurgents have been reinwell-informed parties, that there will forced, and the city is gloomy, and the Since his arrival here, he has received be an equitable settlement of the mat- excitement intense. The national a letter from Aberdeen, stating that ters in dispute. If this shall be the re- guards, under orders from the central the schools are breaking up, and that sult, the President will send the treaty republican committee, occupied Fort 1871, at 4 p.m. a number of teachers are now at Aber- to the Senate, should that body be in Vincennes, the garrison fraternizing deen for protection. Other U. S. offi- session. The subject of the fisheries is with them as roon as they appeared. cers have been ordered to leave the considered first, and all other important Genl's. Lecompte and Thomas were State, under penalty of being dealt questions are also discussed, each side buried in a ditch near the Rue de La presenting voluminous documents, and Paix. A pool of blood marks the spot. SAN FRANCISCO, 24.— The trial of affording every facility to each other No man's life is safe in Paris. Dennis Gunn, for the murder of Ed- for procuring additional information. The News' special says the people are telegraphic communication with the rebels are preparing for a desperate enhome government.

discuss the Ku Klux bili.

into the tea which was brought to the named George Tunnel. night watchman, but the quantity was It is rumored that Ducrot has been so great that the mixture was no sooner shot by his own troops in Paris. Paris THE former detailing the system of Market fence proved that Murphy's character taken than ejected. Suspicion was a quiet, shops closed, few pedestrians. was abominable, that he had boasted of roused and one of the prisoners made a VERSAILLES, 23. - The government seducing Miss Gunn under a promise of | confession, saying the watchman was intends to appeal to the nationals and | postpaid, for \$1.50 each. marriage, and that Gunn's character was to be stupified, and killed if necessary, mobiles of the departments. A Paris good. The jury rendered a verdict | then all engaged in the conspiracy were deputy, who parleyed with the insurof "not guilty," after being out a few to be let out of their cells, into the yard. gents at the Hotel de Ville, says the when they would scale the wall and committee is losing the upper hand of in cheers, which could not be repressed. escape. The morphine was obtained the men. Washington, 25.—Sumner's speech | ployed in the dispensary.

### FOREIGN.

VERSAILLES, 22. - Several Paris newspapers have removed to Versailles. The Paris insurgents obtained from the Bank of France a million of francs, against a formal deposit of treasury bonds; a requisition was made by them on Rothschild, who refused payment.

PARIS.—The Journal Official says that Bismarck has informed Thiers that Lamboyogue, containing 20,000 inhab- | the Germans will occupy Paris on Sun-

The people of Chili are violently op- sembly to-day an adverse report was posed to the annexation of San Domingo | made from the committee on the bill to tendance at her funeral. to the United States, and the govern- | provide for the election of a municipalof Spanish America to the Republic of Paris do not indicate the execution of the convention entered into with the The minister to Salvador has notified | German commanders when the peace that government, on behalf of England | convention was signed. He forbids and the United States, that in the ex- any approach to the lines before the forts occupied by the Germans. Bismarck claims the restoration, within curred last night, in the lower House of twenty-four hours, of the telegraph the Arkansas legislature. The Clayton | leading to Paris, which has been desring, having a majority, carried every troyed, or Paris will be treated as an enemy, and should there be any more proceedings in violation of preliminaries the forts will be opened on the city. Favre stated to the Assembly that he had replied to Bismarck that the insurrection in Paris was a surprise to the government, but would be repressed; and if there was any delay in its suppression it was because the gov- [ Titll ] ernment was still hopeful of avoiding bloodshed. The government had no means of repairing the telegraph, but Cherry, 2 years, would ask its reinstatement of the mayors of the arrondissements through which it passed.

Paris, 22.—This evening a large Gooseberries. number of unarmed persons reached the Rue de la Paix, at the entrance of the Locust, Place Vendome, and appealed to the sentries to give way, and not impede their passage into the districts occupied Osage, Honey Lobust, by the insurgents and the national the aisle, near to the Speaker's stand and guard, but the request was refused by Ornamental Shrubbery, Box for Hedging. the sentries. The demonstrators there- Eve green Trees, by G-d, who has the floor. This upon unfurled the colors of the nationdrunken man, Mason, or myself? If and The sentries threatened to bayonet he has not I will make him take his too flag bearer, and the crowd at once RESIDENCE-13th Ward. seat," advancing towards Mason, pick- commenced to retire. Baron Nathan then seized the flag and exhorted the crowd to advance against the illegal force occupying the place. The order was obeyed, when the nationals occupying the place, beat their drums and fired in the air and the crowd retreating too slowly, three ranks of the nationals filed out from the body, and fired. There was a terrible scene for five minutes, then the crowd broke into

ly nation, to be a usurpation of the war powers of the Constitution, and that these acts should be disavowed by the constitution and the constitution are reserved to should be disavowed by the constitution and that the chest. The nationals in the Place the chest. The nationals in the Place and the chest. The nationals in the Place the chest. The nationals in the Place and the chest. The national state and the chest. The nationals in the Place and the chest. The national state and the chest and the chest. The national state and the chest and the c

THEBET

The British commission is in constant flying from Paris terror-stricken. The

counter to recover lost ground. The House select committee will The Telegraph's special gives the comter, telling him that his sister, fifteen have another meeting, to-morrow, to mander of the nationals a justification for the massacre in the Place Vendome. PROVIDENCE.—A number of convicts The demonstrators provoked, yelled and "PRACTICAL FLORICULTURE," ing three wives living. Gunn immedi- of the State prison made an attempt to fired first, and killed one of the nationescape, last night. Morphine was put als. Among the victims is an American

for Versailles. Admiral Soisset has disbanded the loyal battalion under his command and gone to Versailles.

## THE RESIDO

In the 15th Ward, Salt Lake City, March 25th, of child-bed, PRUDENCE A., wife of Lafayette Granger.

The funeral services took place yesterday af-ternoon in the 15th Ward School House, which was crowded on the occasion, many being unable to obtain admission. Addresses of an appropriate character were delivered by President D. H. Wells and Elder George Q. Cannon. The demise of the deceased was a cause for regret and great VERSAILLES.-In the National As- surprise to her many friends, and the high esteem in which she was so generally held could not be better attested than by the very large at-

# PRICE OF GOLD,

Corrected Daily by Hooper, Eldredge & Co., Bankers:

SALT LAKE CITY, March 27, 1871.

Buying at \$1.081/2; Selling at \$1.111/2.



# FOR SPRING OF 1871.

Plums, Apples, Currants. Raspberries, Blackberries, Strawberry Plants, Rhubarb, Asparagus Roots,

SHADE TREES. Black Walnut, Mulberry.

HEDGE PLANTS. Greenhouse Plants, Bulbs.

BORDER PLANTS. Etc., etc.

JOHN READING.

P. O. Box, 358, Salt Lake City, Utah. sll 2 w6 lm



United States; and that the existing murdered last night, near his house, by apprehended to-night. The affair cre- perbit in right ear, tail all white, belligerent intervention is inexcusable, a band of negroes. hole in right ear, little white under belly, white

> 4. Brindle HEIFER, scar on left hind leg, underbit in left and right ears, little white between fore legs.

head, tail mixed with white. present session, but desires its contents Germans not to bombard Paris, lest the 6. Dark Red HEIFER CALF, little white under belly, underhalf crop and hole in right ear,

5. Roan HEIFER CALF, little white in fore-

forehead, white under belly; some white on all legs, half tail white, white on top of shoulder

and hip. 9, Red and White yearling HEIFER, underhalf crop and hole in right ear, white under

Owners of the above stock are requested to prove property, pay costs, or they will be sold at Public Sale to derray expenses at the St. George Estray pound on the 15th day of April,

JOHN PYMM, County Poundkeeper. St. George, March, 1871.

FOR SALE!

THIRTY BUSHELS EARLY ROSE POTA-1 TOES; \$2 per bushel-Cash. PETER J. JENSON, Mount Pleasant. Sanpete County.

# "GARDENING FOR PROFIT,"

# PETER HENDERSON.

Gardening; the latter DESCRIPTIVE of the modes of Commercial Floriculture, as practised in the vicinity of New York. Mailed,

Our Annual Descriptive Catalogue of Vegetable and Flower Seeds, containing two new and Beautifully Colored Plates, is now ready. Also, CATALOGUE of NEW AND RARE PLANTS, Illustrated with Colored Plates and Engravings. Both will be mailed on reby a prisoner who is occasionally em- Gen. Chauzey, on being set free, left | ceipt of Twenty-five cents, or sent, with either of the above Books, free of charge.

> HENDERSON & FLEMING. Seed Merchants and Growers, 67 NASSAUST., NEW YORK, w8 4

## NOTICE !

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN. That whereas I will appear, on Saturday, the 15th day of April next, at ten o'clock a.m., at the U.S. Land Office in Salt Lake City, U.T., to make cash entry No. 2,429 for the townsite of Cedar City,embracing the following described lands, to wit: The SW ¼ and the W ½ of the SE¼ of Sec. 11, the N W ¼ and the W ½ of the N E ¼ of Sec. 14, the E ½ of the N E ¼ of Sec. 15, and the E ½ of the S E ¼ of Sec. 10, Township 36, South of Range 11 West, containing 640 acres.

To make the proof required by law, and show that I am entitled to have the entry made under "An Act of Congress for the relief of the inhabitants of cities and towns upon the public lands," approved March 2nd, 1867; and also "An Act amendatory thereto," approved June 8th; 1868; for the use and benefit of the inhabitants thereof, at which time and place any person or persons can appear and show cause (if any there be) why such entry should not be made.

HOMER DUNCAN, Mayor. Salt Lake City, March 13th, 1871.

# ESTRAY.

DROKE into my lot several times, one Black D STEER, three or four years old; no brands visible; left ear cropped, and a slit and half crop in right ear. The owner is hereby requested to prove property, pay damages and expenses, or he will be sold to cover the same.

Wm. CLAYTON, S. L. City, 17th Ward.

# LEFFELS

Uses the least water of any Wheel in the World.

Over Five Thousand or these Wheels ARE NOW IN OPERATION.

For Pamphlet of 120 pages, address: JAMES LEFFEL & CO.,

Springfield, Ohio.

YEAST

DER, and the best article prepared for making light, wholesome and delicious BISCUITS, ROLLS, BREAD, GRIDDLE and other CAKES, &c., &c. It is infallible, and always ready for immediate use. The best YEAST POWDER for use on long SEA

VOYAGES to ANY PART OF THE GLOBE. It is convenient and economical. NO WASTE OF FOOD PREPARED WITH IT. Sold everywhere by GROCERS, SHIP-CHANDLERS and DEALERS. DOOLEY & BROTHER, Manufacturers,

> WHOLESALE DEPOT, 69 NEW STREET, NEW-YORK-